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Catherine O'Keeffe O/// ‘-
From: Catherine O'Keeffe '
Sent: 21 November 2007 12:17

To: ‘John Daly’

Subject: RE: W0231-01 Observations on third party submissions

Attachments: Mr.Daly sub on obj.doc

Dear Mr Daly

Please find attached, response to your e-mail, this response will also go in today's post.
Yours

Catherine O'Keeffe

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate,

Licensing & Resource Use

Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters

P.O. Box 3,000

- Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

053 9160600

e-mail c.okeeffe@epa.ie
web www.epa.ie

From: John Daly [mailto:John.Daly@fingalcoco.ie]

Sent: 21 November 2007 11:10

To: Catherine O'Keeffe

Subject: W0231-01 Observations on third party submissions

Dear Ms O'Keefe

Please find attached our observations on the third party submissions and cover letter.
Regards

John Daly

Senior Engineer v

Waste Infrastructure and Enforcement
Environment Department

Fingal County Council

Ext + 353 1 890 6261

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please’
notify the sender or ithelpdesk@fingalcoco.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.
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Mr John Daly

Senior Engineer, Environment Department
Fingal County Council

P.O.Box 174

County Hall

Main Street

Swords

Co Dublin

21 November 2007 Reg. No. W(231-01

re: Objections to proposed decision in respect of a waste licence application for Fingal
County Councilfor a facility at Fingal Landfill, Nevitt.Lusk, County Dublin.

Dear Mr Daly

I am to acknowledge receipt on 21 November 2007, of your submission on objection
in relation to the above proposed decision.

I am to advise that the Agency will consider all submissions on objections and
objections in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2007, and the
relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, and will notify you of its
decision in due course.

Yours sincerely

Catherine O'Keeffe
Programme Officer
Waste Management Licensing

Cc Mr. Gilbert Power, Director of Services, PO Box 174, Fingal Co. Co. Main Street,
Swords, Co. Dublin.



Mr John Daly

Senior Engineer, Environment Department
Fingal County Council

P.O.Box 174

County Hall

Main Street

Swords

Co Dublin

21 November 2007

Reg. No. W0231-01

: Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Co

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F. +353 53 916 0699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Objections to proposed decision in respect of a waste licence application for Fingal

County Councilfor a facility at Fingal Landfill, Nevitt,Lusk, County Dublin.

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

Codtoe x BU-
Catherine O'Keeffe
Programme Officer

Waste Management Licensing

Cc Mr. Gilbert Power, Director of Services, PO Box 174, Fingal Co. Co. Main Street,

Swords, Co. Dublin.




